Town of Plymouth

80 Main Street Terryville, CT 06786 www.plymouthct.us

PLYMOUTH ST

Telephone: (860) 585-4001 Fax: (860) 585-4015

Beautification Committee

2021 OCT 19 PM 1:42

Minutes

Eise Celliga

October 13, 2021

Beautification Vice-Chairwoman Diane Ciano called the October 13, 2021 Beautification Committee Meeting to order at 7:01 p.m. in the Senior Lounge at Plymouth Town Hall, 80 Main Street, Terryville, Connecticut.

Roll Call: Present were Beautification Committee Vice-Chairwoman Diane Ciano, Beautification Committee Member Mary Semon, Beautification Committee Member Jean McMahon, Beautification Committee Member Jerry Milne and Beautification Committee Member Barbara Huber.

Pledge of Allegiance

Beautification Committee Vice-Chairwoman Diane Ciano led the Beautification Committee Members in the Pledge of Allegiance.

Acceptance of Minutes

A motion was made by Beautification Committee Member Jerry Milne, seconded by Beautification Committee Member Barbara Huber, to accept the September 8, 2021 minutes. This motion was approved unanimously.

New Business

a. Christmas decorations –

Beautification Committee Member Barbara Huber will reach out to Beautification Committee Member Dave Perugini about the zip ties.

New lights and balls are needed for the tree at Baldwin Park.

Beautification Committee Vice-Chairwoman Diane Ciano will reach out to Assistant Chief Chris Masi to arrange for the Fire Department to help with decorations which will take place Saturday, November 27th.

b. Christmas tree carol

The event will take place on Saturday, December 4^{th} from 7:00 PM – 9:00 PM with a rain date of Sunday, December 5^{th} .

The Church approved having a bonfire for the smores.

Beautification Committee Member Jerry Milne is waiting to hear back from the music teachers at the three schools.

Beautification Committee Member Mary Semon will donate her Christmas tree for the gazebo.

c. Follow up on planters

Beautification Committee Member Jean McMahon went over the flowers/plants. Wants them to be hearty and colorful. The plants for planters should tolerate the sun well and last during the growing season (May into October) as long as possible.

There are 7 planters.

Beautification Committee Members Barbara Huber, Jean McMahon and Pamela Wilson will come up with the plants/flowers. This will be discussed in the spring.

Other Business

Beautification Committee Member Barbara Huber ordered 200 bulbs from White Flower Farm. The cost is \$95.00. 40 regular sized daffodils were ordered in the amount of \$45.95.

A motion was made by Beautification Committee Member Jerry Milne, seconded by Beautification Committee Member Mary Semon to reimburse Beautification Committee Member Barbara Huber in the amount of \$140.95 for the purchase of the daffodils. This motion was approved unanimously.

A discussion took place about where the daffodils will be placed.

Beautification Committee Vice-Chairwoman wants Linda Schnaars to add confirmation of attending to ensure there is a quorum when she send out the monthly emails.

The next meeting is Wednesday, November 10th at 7:00 PM.

Public Comment None

Member Comments

Beautification Committee Member Jerry Milne handed out a flyer for Plymouth's Block Party on Saturday, October 16^{th} from 12:00 PM -4:00 PM.

Adjournment

There being no further business of the Beautification Committee, Beautification Committee Member Jerry Milne made a motion, seconded by Beautification Committee Member Barbara Huber, to adjourn. This motion was approved unanimously. The meeting ended at 7:40 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Recording Secretary